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Campbell, Andrew 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon, 

Campbell, Andrew 
Friday, September 23, 2016 3:09 PM 
Campbell, Andrew 
Rico Uhrig, Janet 
Hiring Focus Group Opportunity - October 2016 
Hiring Focus Group Invite October 2016.pdf 

The Human Resources department would like to invite new teachers for this school year to participate in our focus 
group to get feedback on the recruitment and hiring process. The invitation is attached, but here is the information: 

Tuesday, October 18th
, 4:30pm-6:00pm, Pueblo Magnet High School- Library 

Wednesday, October 19th
, 4:30pm-6:00pm, Tucson High Magnet School - Library 

Thursday, October 20th
, 4:30pm-6:00pm, Catalina High School - Library-Main Room 

If you are interested in participating in any of these focus groups, please RSVP to me by Friday, October 7th at 520-225-
6225 or at Andrew.Campbell@tusd1.org. When you RSVP, please let me know which day you are going to attend. 

Sincerely, 

Andrew C. Campbell, MPA 
Sr. HR Program Coordinator 
Tucson Unified School District 
1010 E. 10th St. 
Tucson, AZ 85719 
(520) 225-6225 
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